Meital Reches - Short CV

CURRENT POSITIONS

2023- present Full Professor, Institute of Chemistry and The Center for Nanoscience and Nanotechnology, Faculty of Sciences, The Hebrew University of Jerusalem, Israel.

2022-present Visiting Principal Research Scientist, School of Materials Science & Engineering, Nanyang Technological University, Singapore.

PREVIOUS POSITIONS

2017 – 2023	Associate Professor, Institute of Chemistry and The Center for Nanoscience and Nanotechnology, Faculty of Sciences, The Hebrew University of Jerusalem, Israel.
2010 – 2017	Senior Lecturer, Faculty of Sciences, Institute of Chemistry and The Center for Nanoscience and Nanotechnology, The Hebrew University of Jerusalem, Israel.
2007 – 2010	Postdoctoral Fellow (with Prof. George Whitesides), Department of Chemistry and Chemical Biology, Harvard University, Cambridge, MA, USA.

EDUCATION

2002-2007	Ph.D., Department of Molecular Microbiology and Biotechnology, George S. Wise Faculty of Life Sciences, Tel Aviv University, Israel.
1999-2002	B.Sc. in Biology, George S. Wise Faculty of Life Sciences, Tel Aviv University, Israel

FELLOWSHIPS AND AWARDS

2017	Marie Curie Alumni Association Best Innovator Award
2017	Tenne Family Prize in Memory of Lea Tenne for Nanoscale Sciences
2016	Kaye Innovation Award
2011	Allon Fellowship
2011	Golda Meir Fellowship
2010	Marie Curie Reintegration Grant (FP7)
2007	Post-Doctoral Fellowship, Human Frontiers Science Program (HFSP)
2006	EMBO Long-Term Post-Doctoral Fellowship
2006	Teva Prize for Outstanding PhD Students
2005	Dan David Prize Scholarship for Outstanding PhD Students
2005	Biotechnology and Applied Biochemistry Young Investigator Award
2005	Clore Foundation Program Doctoral Scholarship

PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

- Editorial Board Member, Journal of Colloids and Interfaces
- Advisory Board Member, Soft Matter
- Review Panel Member, Swiss National Science Foundation National Center of Excellence on Bioinspired Materials.
- Head of The Hebrew University Central Unit for Research Infrastructure and Interdisciplinary Equipment
- Board Member, Israel Chemistry Society